
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

INVITATION TO BID #19-012 
Johnson Ferry Road Streetscape 

T-0062-1 
 

REVISED DATES 
 

 Pre-Bid Conference Site Visit Date:    November 8, 2018, 11:00 A.M.  
 City of Sandy Springs City Hall 
 2nd Floor, Barfield Room 
 1 Galambos Way 

       Sandy Springs, GA 30328 
 

 Deadline for Questions:  November 14, 2018, 5:00 P.M. 
 

 Bid Due Date:    December 3, 2018; 2:00 p.m. 
     

 
Bids received after the above time will not be accepted. 
 
In reference to the ITB listed above, the following answers to questions, additions, deletions and changes are 
hereby incorporated into the Invitation to Bid: 
 
1.) Are you requiring union labor participation? No. 
 
2.) When would you need work on this to start? Soon as NTP is issued by Public Works.   
 
According to the Sample Contract, Contractor shall commence the Work no later than ten (10) days after NTP is issued 
by Public Works. 
 
3.) Do you have a cost estimate yet? No. 
 
4.) Will be the bid opening in public? Yes 
 
5.) Do we have to send the original proposal to the city? No. 
 
6.) a. The drawing 29-003 shows the plaza enlargement which includes one 6' bench and one trash receptacle. Can you 
include these two items in the Bid Schedule? 
      b. Will you be providing the bidders with a bid schedule that has unit price column and a total price column? They 
one you provided does not give us a place to write the total unit price and does not give us a place to write our total bid 
amount at the bottom.  Or are you just worried about the lump sum? 
 



Bid Tabulation has been updated. Please see attached. Please Note: Pedestrian Lighting has been removed from the 
project.  The plans will still show the lighting, but all associated lighting elements have been removed from the bid 
tabulation. 
 
7.) How many days does the City have after the bid opening to award the project?  
 
We try to finalize the award process in 30-45 days 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 2 for Invitation to Bid #19-012 Johnson Ferry Road 
Streetscape T-0062-1. I have incorporated the necessary changes into my response for the abovementioned 
Invitation to Bid.  

 

COMPANY NAME__________________________________________________________________                                            

CONTACT PERSON:   ______________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS:                                             _______________________CITY: _______________________                              

STATE: __________ ZIP: _________________ 

PHONE:                          EMAIL ADDRESS _______________________________________________ 

 
SIGNATURE:                                                     DATE:  ________ 
 

 
End Addendum Number 2 

ITB #19-012 
 



Item No. Estimated
Qty.

1 Utility Allowance - As Directed by Engineer 1 LS  $  15,000.00 $15,000.00
2 Misc. Landscape Allowance - As Directed by Engineer

1 LS  $  15,000.00 $15,000.00

3 Traffic Control - Project LUMP LS
4 Temporary Grassing 0.25 AC
5 Mulch 2 TN
6 Construct and Remove Inlet Sediment Trap 9 EA
7 Maintenance of Temporary Silt Fence, TP A 790 LF
8 Maintenance of Inlet Sediment Trap 9 EA
9 Temporary Silt Fence, Type A 1580 LF
10 Grading Complete LUMP LS
11 Graded Aggregate Base Course, Incl. Matl. 256 TN
12 Recycled Asph Conc 25 MM Superpave, GP 1 or 2, Incl Bitum

Matl & H Lime 14 TN

13 Recycled Asph Conc 12.5 MM Superpave, GP 2 Only, Incl
Bitum Matl & H Lime 31 TN

14 Recycled Asph Conc 19 MM Superpave, Gp 1 or 2, Incl Bitum
Matl & H Lime 43 TN

15 Tack Coat 15 GAL
16 Conc Sidewalk, 4 IN 780 SY
17 Conc Valley Gutter, 8 IN 302 SY
18 Conc Header Curb, 6 IN, TP 2 149 LF
19 Conc Curb & Gutter, 8 IN X 24 IN, TP 2 715 LF
20 Class A Concrete 1 CY
21 Conc Steps, Incl Reinf Steel 2 CY
22 Bar Reinf Steel 110 LB
23 Storm Drain Pipe, 18 IN, H 1-10 65 LF
24 Mortar Rubble Masonry, Retaining Wall #1 and Wall #2 16 CY
25 Mortar Rubble Masonry, Retaining Wall #3 8 CY
26 Reset Sign 3 EA
27 Adjust Catch Basin to Grade 2 EA
28 Adjust Water Meter Box to Grade 18 EA
29 Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade 3 EA
30 Adjust Gas Valve to Grade 1 EA
31 Highway Signs, TP 1 Matl, Refl Sheeting, TP 9 7.5 SF
32 Highway Signs, TP 1 Matl, Refl Sheeting, TP 11 9 SF
33 Galv Steel Posts, TP 7 27 LF
34 Barrier Fence (Orange), 4 FT 449 LF
35 Thermoplastic Solid Traf Stripe, 5 IN, White 93 EA
36 Thermoplastic Solid Traf Stripe, 5 IN, Yellow 118 LF
37 Thermoplastic Solid Traf Stripe, 24 IN, White 57 LF
38 Thermoplastic Solid Traf Stripe, 8 IN, White 740 LF
39 Thermoplastic Traf Striping, White 31 SY
40 Catch Basin, GP 1 1 EA
41 Catch Basin, GP 1, Addl Depth 1 LF
42 Drop Inlet, GP 1 1 EA
43 Storm Sewer Manhole, TP 1 2 EA
44 Storm Sewer Manhole, TP 1, Addl Depth, CL 1 3 LF

653-1704

653-1501

668-4311

636-1033

668-4300

668-1110
668-2100

611-8140

643-8200

668-1100

611-9999

441-6216

441-4030

001-5000

402-3121

163-0232

441-0104

441-5002

402-3190

T-0062-1 Johnson Ferry Streetscape

210-0100

Pay Item Total Price

163-0550

Unit Unit Price

150-1000

Description

607-1000

500-3901

550-1180

413-0750

611-8000

500-3101

511-1000

636-1036
636-2070

611-5551

310-1101

611-8120

607-1000

653-6004

Pedestrian lighting removed from the project

653-1502

653-1804

163-0240

009-3500

171-0010

165-0010

402-3130

165-0105



Item No. Estimated
Qty.

001-5000

Pay Item Total PriceUnit Unit PriceDescription

56 Agricultural Lime 1.0 TN
57 Fertilizer Mixed Grade 0.5 TN
58 Fertilizer Nitrogen Content 12 LB
59 Sod - Cynodon Dactylon "TIF 419" - Bermuda Grass 46 SY
60 Abelia X "Rose Creek" - Rose Creek Abelia (3 Gallon) 14 EA
61 Trash Receptacle 1 EA
62 Bench, 6' 1 EA
63 Liriope Spicata - Creeping Lily Turf (4" Pot) 150 EA
64 Brick Paver (All Inclusive) 1286 SF

TOTAL BID PRICE:

TOTAL BID PRICE IN WORDS:

754-5000
702-0570

700-9300

702-0005

700-7000

754-4000

700-8000
700-8100

Pedestrian lighting removed from the project

900-0039


